



## CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

April 27, 1987

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to City Council Order No. 25 of March 9, 1987 regarding the conditions in the vicinity of the MBTA's trackless trolley facilities in North Cambridge, James O'Leary, General Manager of the Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority, informs me that this area was cleaned on March 20, 1987. Mr. O'Leary has instructed the Engineering and Maintenance Department to monitor the area closely and schedule weekly clean-ups on Fridays.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy

City Manager

Agenda Item No. 2 *S-285*

Re: clean-ups & maintenance in the vicinity  
of the MBTA's trackless trolley facilities  
in North Cambridge.

In City Council,

April 27, 1987

*Placed on File*